
St. Paul’s Lutheran Church was organized in the fall of 1873 and was incorporated as the “German Lutheran St. Paul’s Congregation of the Unaltered Augsburg Confession at Farmington, St. Francois County, Missouri” on 23 November 1875. A revised constitution, in English, was adopted on 15 December 1918. This 24-page booklet presents a brief history of the congregation, including portraits of pastors and church leaders, and photographs of church buildings.

In 1875 the young congregation erected a wooden frame church building which served until the construction of a brick edifice, with a 350-seat auditorium and 1400-pound bell, in 1908. In 1879 the church affiliated with the Evangelical Lutheran Synod of Missouri, Ohio, and Other States (“Missouri Synod”). For the first twenty-five years all of the congregation’s affairs were conducted exclusively in German, but the church-sponsored grade school converted to English in 1911 and after April 1918 all “morning services” were held in English. Twice monthly Sunday afternoon services in German were still being offered in 1923. At the time of the congregation’s “Golden Jubilee” it had 400 members, of whom 300 were “communicants.”

**Shelf List**


<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Page(s)</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>01</td>
<td>Title page</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>02</td>
<td>[blank]</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>03-04</td>
<td>“Prior to Organization”</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>04-05</td>
<td>“Organization”</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>05-07</td>
<td>“Pastors”</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>07, 11, 13</td>
<td>“Place of Worship”</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>08</td>
<td>Portrait of the Rev. E. M. Frentzel</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>09-10</td>
<td>Portraits of officers of the congregation; photograph of “first church” (1875)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>12</td>
<td>Photograph of “present church” (1908)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>13-15</td>
<td>“School”</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
“Teachers”
Portraits of members of the school board and teachers
“Sunday-School”
“Parsonage”
Photographs of first (1875) and present (1916) parsonages
“Ladies Aid”
“Cotta Circle”; “American Luther League”
“Walther League”
“Parish-Paper”
“Envelope System”
“Synodical Connection”
“Language”
“Silver Jubilee”; “Statistics”

Index Cards

American Luther League.
Boesenecker, Walter.
Braun, Charley.
Buenger, J. F.
Church records and registers—Missouri—Farmington.
Church records and registers—Missouri—Saint Francois County.
Churches—Missouri—Farmington.
Churches—Missouri—Saint Francois County.
Copenhagen (Mo.).
Evangelical Lutheran Synod of Missouri, Ohio and Other States.
Farmington (Mo.).
Frentzel, E. M.
Gießing, C. H.
Gießing, D. F.
Gockel, August.
Graeber, Carl.
Grandhomme, Kate.
Hallerberg, Herman.
Iben, U.
Keisker, Walter.
Klug, Fr.
Kollmeyer, Henry.
Koschmann, H. E.
Koss, J. Arthur.
Lorenz, Philip.
Lutheran Church—Missouri—Saint Francois County—Farmington.
Lutherans—Missouri—Saint Francois County.
Mell, H. C.
Menge, August.
Meyer, Adam.
Meyer, Conrad.
Obermeyer, C. F.
Reuter, Fred.
Rohlfing, A. L.
Saint Francois County (Mo.).
Saint Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Congregation (Farmington, Mo.). SEE St. Paul’s
Evangelical Lutheran Congregation (Farmington, Mo.).
Schramm, E. C.
Schramm, F. W.
St. Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Congregation (Farmington, Mo.).
Thomsen, Marie.
Toenjes, J. G.
Trauernicht, Johanna.
Weidmann, F. W.
Westermeyer, P. P.